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Davis-BesseNPEm Resource

From: CuadradoDeJesus, Samuel
Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2012 12:11 PM
To: Davis-BesseHearingFile Resource
Subject: e-mail (meeting request inadvertently sent by mistake to the applicant.
Attachments: staff request for applicant to disregard e-mail (meeting request) inadvertently sent to them.pdf

 
 
Samuel Cuadrado de Jesús 
Project Manager 
Projects Branch 1 
Division of License Renewal 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Phone:  301-415-2946 
Samuel.CuadradoDeJesus@nrc.gov 
 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  Davis_BesseLicenseRenewal_Saf_NonPublic  
Email Number:  3291  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (377CB97DD54F0F4FAAC7E9FD88BCA6D08071E25222)  
 
Subject:   e-mail (meeting request inadvertently sent by mistake to the applicant.  
Sent Date:   2/8/2012 12:10:46 PM  
Received Date:  2/8/2012 12:10:48 PM  
From:    CuadradoDeJesus, Samuel 
 
Created By:   Samuel.CuadradoDeJesus@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"Davis-BesseHearingFile Resource" <Davis-BesseHearingFile.Resource@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   HQCLSTR01.nrc.gov  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    257      2/8/2012 12:10:48 PM  
staff request for applicant to disregard e-mail (meeting request) inadvertently sent to them.pdf   
 132098  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
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CuadradoDeJesus, Samuel

Subject: FW: Davis Besse Telephone conference call (TLAAS)
Location: HQ-OWFN-11B06-12p

Start: Thu 2/9/2012 10:30 AM
End: Thu 2/9/2012 12:00 PM
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: CuadradoDeJesus, Samuel

Importance: High

Please disregard this e-mail an any previous e-mail related to a staff meeting today. The meeting is only for 
internal NRC staff to attend. I inadvertently added you. Again, please disregard and do not forward the e-mail. 
 
I apologize for the mistake. 
Regards, 
 
Samuel Cuadrado de Jesús 
Project Manager 
Projects Branch 1 
Division of License Renewal 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Phone:  301-415-2946 
Samuel.CuadradoDeJesus@nrc.gov 
 
 
 
 
-----Original Appointment----- 
From: CuadradoDeJesus, Samuel  
Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2012 11:44 AM 
To: 'custerc@firstenergycorp.com'; 'dorts@firstenergycorp.com'; Hiser, Allen; Tsao, John; Sydnor, Christopher; Davis-
BesseHearingFile Resource; Parks, Benjamin 
Subject: Davis Besse Telephone conference call (TLAAS) 
When: Thursday, February 09, 2012 10:30 AM-12:00 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 
Where: HQ-OWFN-11B06-12p 
Importance: High 
 
 
Topics: 
 

• Section 4.7.1.2 Thermal Aging  
• Section 4.2.1 Neutron Fluence 

• Section 4.2.2 Upper Shelf Energy 

• Section 4.2.4 Pressure-Temperature Limits 

• Section 4.2.6 Intergranular Separation (Underclad Cracking) 
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• SER Section 4.3.2.2.2 “RVI Low-Cycle Fatigue”) 

 


